Starmont Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes August 10, 2022 6:30pm Concession Stand

<u>Present:</u> Ronnie Boardman, Heather Hiemes, Brad Baumgartner, Travis Swales, Theresa Broadwater, Hillary Recker, Jen Aldrich, Ron Thole, Terry Groth, Elisa Brady, Vinny Otdoerfer, Mike Augustine, Gary Benda

Call to Order: Ronnie Boardman called the meeting to order at 6:29pm

Previous Minutes Motion to approve previous minutes by Ron T, 2nd by Terry. All in favor

<u>Treasurers Report:</u> Review and approve Balances on accounts. Motion to approve Theresa, 2nd Ron T. All in Favor

Presidents Report

Discussion on getting parents signed up for concession stand, this weekend and meet Friday to finalize as well as hang banners and clean concession stand for upcoming Football season. Back to school night/Open House, Aug 22 from 6-7. Plans to be available for this event

<u>AD's Comments</u>- Gary Benda informed board he is the AD until further notice when one can be found. Nothing to report. Ronnie inquired into the progress of the new boards for Track that were approved for purchase and in the hands of past AD Darren. Gary checking on this

- Coach Elisa Brady Volleyball Coach: Requested purchasing 2 "Target Nets" for the volleyball program. Nets will improve targeting during practice in numerous ways. Various pricing from \$3-\$450. Motion to approve up to \$900 total by Theresa, 2nd by Terry All in favor
- Coach Vinny Otdoerfer Requested \$1700 to match funds raised to start a nutrition program for the weight room. Tabled this item until more information can be provided.
- Coach Mike Augustine Requested reimbursement for repairs done on the State Qualifier Sign for Football on the entrance fence. Work completed by Manchester Signs. Cost \$295.
 Motion to approve by Terry, 2nd by RonT All in favor

Old Business

1. Social Media – Hillary has completed page on Facebook for Boosters. She is willing to update and post as much as possible. Asking Robbie McIntyre to post the link on the website for increased exposure.

New Business-

- 1. Lighting Sign outside Concession Stand. Disscussion to have the sign looked at for repair and or replacement. Ronnie contacted Josh at Signs and more to look at the sign when possible and report our options.
- 2. Tightening 2 pole banners Terry and Hillary planning to tighten and replace missing clamps at conclusion of the meeting.
- 3. Menu and workers for Football Concession Stand
 - a. Theresa will be reaching out beginning this weekend and we will reassemble on next Friday to complete slots to ensure proper coverage for each game. Adding cheese for hamburgers at additional cost of \$.50. Menu same as previous years with addition of cheese and pickles
- 4. Golf Outing Completed details of Golf outing. Meeting at 9am day of tournament for last minute prep and set-up.

Motion to adjourn at 7:46~pm was made by Hillary, and 2^{nd} by Terry. All in favor.

Next meeting will be in Oct 12 @ 6pm in the Concession Stand.

Respectfully Submitted,

Theresa L. Broadwater

Theresa Broadwater

Secretary